
Peace and Justice 
  Commission 

PEACE & JUSTICE COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, March 2nd, 2020 – 7:00 p.m. 

Berkeley City Hall,  
2180 Milvia, Cypress Room, Berkeley, CA 

AGENDA 

SECTION A. PRELIMINARY MATTERS 

1. Roll Call

2. Announcements

3. Comments from the Public (subject to time limits applicable to all speakers as necessary)

4. Review and approval of meeting minutes (Attachment B)

5. Commission Updates & Chairperson’s Report

6. Secretary’s Report (including status of passed items from previous meetings)

SECTION B. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 

7. Adopt a recommendation to the City Council that they pass a revised resolution opposing
the new U.S. base construction in Henoko-Oura Bay of Okinawa (Attachment C) (Bohn)

8. Adopt a recommendation to the City Council that they pass a resolution opposing war
with Iran (Attachment D) (Bohn)

9. Discuss and approve process for electing Chair and Vice Chair of the Peace and Justice
Commission

 Recommended Action: Approve the following process for elections of PJC Officers: (1)
open nominations; (2) nominate individuals; (3) nominated individuals accept/decline;
(4) close nominations; (5) each candidate given up to 2 minutes to describe
qualifications and interests; (6) Q & A; (7) roll call majority voting to select candidates.

10. Election of Chair and Vice Chair of the Peace and Justice Commission

11. Update and discussion of Social Justice Framework on Human Needs in Berkeley
(Attachment E) (Lippman)

12. Discussion and possible approval of a letter to the City Council giving feedback on its
recent action allowing assignment of commission recommendations to a policy committee
(Lippman)

PJC Agenda Packet, 3.2.20 -- Page 1



Peace and Justice Commission 
Agenda – March 2nd, 2020 
Page 2 of 3 

SECTION C. SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS AND OTHER COMMISSION BUSINESS 

13. Subcommittee on Socially Responsible Investments and Procurement Policy (Bohn)

14. BUSD subcommittee discussion and potential appointments (Pancoast)

SECTION D.   COMMUNICATIONS   

15. 2/16/20 email from Diana Bohn re: petition to Keep East Bay Community Choice Energy
Nuclear-Free--Close Diablo Canyon Now (Attachment F)

16. 2.21.20 email from Diana Bohn re: Save the Okinawa Dugong (Attachment G)

17. 2.18.20 email from George Lippman re: Sanctuary City Task Force Agenda
(Attachment H)

SECTION E.   BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

SECTION F.   ADJOURNMENT   

Attachments:  

A. Roster

B. Draft minutes of February 3rd, 2020 meeting

C. Proposed resolution opposing the new U.S. base construction in Henoko-Oura Bay of Okinawa

D. Proposed resolution opposing war with Iran

E. Proposed 2020 Peace and Justice Commission Project: Social Justice Framework on Human
Needs in Berkeley

F. 2/16/20 email from Diana Bohn re: petition to Keep East Bay Community Choice Energy
Nuclear-Free -- Close Diablo Canyon Now

G. 2.21.20 email from Diana Bohn re: Save the Okinawa Dugong

H. 2.18.20 email from George Lippman re: Sanctuary City Task Force Agenda

The next meeting of the Peace & Justice Commission is tentatively scheduled for April 6th, 2020. All 
proposed Commission agenda items should be submitted to the Commission Secretary by or before 
March 25th, 2020. Dates are subject to change, please contact the Commission Secretary by email at 
ngoldman@cityofberkeley.info to confirm receipt of submitted items.   

PJC Agenda Packet, 3.2.20 -- Page 2



Peace and Justice Commission 
Agenda – March 2nd, 2020 
Page 3 of 3 

ADA Disclaimer 

 “This meeting is being held in a wheelchair accessible location. To request a disability-related accommodation(s) to participate in 
the meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact the Disability Services specialist at 981-6342 (V) or 981-6345 (TDD) at 
least three business days before the meeting date. Please refrain from wearing scented products to this meeting.”   

Communications Disclaimer   
Communications to Berkeley boards, commissions or committees are public record and will become part of the City’s electronic 
records, which are accessible through the City’s website. Please note: e-mail addresses, names, addresses, and other contact 
information are not required, but if included in any communication to a City board, commission or committee, will become 
part of the public record. If you do not want your e-mail address or any other contact information to be made public, you may deliver 
communications via U.S. Postal Service or in person to the secretary of the relevant board, commission or committee. If you do not 
want your contact information included in the public record, please do not include that information in your communication. Please 
contact the secretary to the relevant board, commission or committee for further information.   

SB 343 Disclaimer   
Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the Commission regarding any item on this agenda will be made available for public 
inspection at Old City Hall located at 2134 Martin Luther King Jr. Way, Berkeley, CA 94704. 

Commission Contact Information   
Nina Goldman, Secretary   
Peace and Justice Commission   
City of Berkeley   
2180 Milvia Street, 5th Floor   
Berkeley, CA  94704   
510/981-7537 (voice-mail)   
510/981-7099 (fax) 
ngoldman@cityofberkeley.info (email) 

PJC Agenda Packet, 3.2.20 -- Page 3



Name Appointer District

Omeed Askary Levya-Cutler BUSD

Zo Pancoast Alper BUSD

Zaira Rodriguez Student Director BUSD

Rachel Pierce Julie Sinai BUSD

VACANT BUSD

Grace Morizawa Appel BUSD

Igor Tregub (Chair) Arreguin Mayor

Rita Maran Kesarwani 1

Dr. Hatem al-Bazian Davila 2

J. George Lippman (Vice Chair) Bartlett 3

Diana Bohn Harrison 4

Judith Gussmann Hahn 5

Robert L Meola Wengraf 6

Jasmine Perry Robinson 7

Terry Taplin Droste 8

Peace and Justice Commission Roster

PJC Agenda Packet, 3.2.20 -- Page 4

Attachment A



Peace and Justice 
Commission 

2180 Milvia Street – 5th Floor  Berkeley  CA  94704  Tel. 510.981.7071  TDD: 510.981.6903  Fax: 510.981.7099 

Peace and Justice Commission Meeting 
Regular Meeting – February 3rd, 2020  

Berkeley City Hall, 2180 Milvia, Berkeley, CA, Cypress Room  

MINUTES (Draft) 
The meeting convened at 7:03 pm with Chair Tregub presiding. 

1. Roll Call
Present: al-Bazian, Gussmann, Meola, Morizawa, Pancoast, Pierce, Rodriguez,
Tregub
Absent: Askary, Bohn, Lippman, Maran
Excused: None
Leave of Absence: None

Commissioner Bohn arrived at 7:10 p.m.

Commissioner Maran arrived at 7:15 p.m.

2. Announcements

3. Comments from the Public

Public Attendance: 1
Public Comments: 0

4. Review and approval of meeting minutes

Peace and Justice Commission approved minutes from 11/4/19 and 1/6/20 (with
one correction on the 1/6/20 minutes, item #7).

M/S/C: Morizawa, Gussmann
Ayes: al-Bazian, Gussmann, Maran, Meola, Morizawa, Pierce, Rodriguez,
Tregub
Noes: None
Abstain: Pancoast (did not attend 1/6/20 meeting)
Absent: Askary, Bohn (arrived later), Lippman, Maran (arrived later)
Excused: None

5. Commission Updates & Chairperson’s Report (No Action Taken)

PJC Agenda Packet, 3.2.20 -- Page 5

Attachment B



Peace & Justice Commission 
Minutes – February 3rd, 2020 
Page 2 of 4 

6. Secretary’s Report (No Action Taken)

7. Approve the Calendar Year 2020 Peace and Justice Commission Meeting
Schedule – Re-agendized from 1/6/20 meeting

Adopt Peace and Justice Commission adopted 2020 meeting schedule as
proposed.

M/S/C: Maran, Pierce
Ayes: al-Bazian, Bohn, Gussmann, Maran, Meola, Morizawa, Pancoast, Pierce,
Rodriguez, Tregub
Noes: None
Abstain: None
Absent: Askary, Lippman
Excused: None

8. Proposal to co-convene a policy conference with other human needs
commissions, CBO’s, academic partners, and, as appropriate, City staff and
leaders in the Spring or Fall of 2020 – Re-agendized from 1/6/20 meeting

Adopt proposed PJC Project (as described in attachment 5 of the January 6, 2020
PJC Meeting Agenda with amendments) to develop a framework for a social justice
approach to human needs in Berkeley.

M/S/C: Maran, Gussmann
Ayes: al-Bazian, Bohn, Gussmann, Maran, Meola, Morizawa, Pancoast, Pierce,
Rodriguez, Tregub
Noes: None
Abstain: None
Absent: Askary, Lippman
Excused: None

9. Proposal to sponsor an educational forum regarding the 75th anniversary of
the atomic bombings of Hiroshima and Nagasaki and host a rally in support
of ending the research and development of nuclear weapons at Livermore
National Weapons Lab and all other locations – Re-agendized from 1/6/20
meeting 

Approve, pending City Council approval, proposal to co-sponsor an educational 
rally on July 16th, 2020, in recognition of the 75th anniversary of U.S. atomic 
bombing of Hiroshima and Nagasaki on August 6th and 9th, 1945. 

M/S/C: Meola, Morizawa 
Ayes: al-Bazian, Bohn, Gussmann, Maran, Meola, Morizawa, Pancoast, Pierce, 
Rodriguez  

PJC Agenda Packet, 3.2.20 -- Page 6



Peace & Justice Commission 
Minutes – February 3rd, 2020 
Page 3 of 4 

Noes: None 
Abstain: Tregub (recusal)* 
Absent: Askary, Lippman 
Excused: None 

*Commissioner Tregub recused himself from the vote because he is an employee
of the U.S. Department of Energy

10. Discuss and approve process for electing Chair and Vice Chair of the Peace
and Justice Commission

Approve the following process for elections of PJC Officers: (1) open nominations;
(2) nominate individuals; (3) nominated individuals accept/decline; (4) close
nominations; (5) each candidate given up to 2 minutes to describe qualifications
and interests; (6) Q & A; (7) roll call majority voting to select candidates.

M/S/C: Meola, Morizawa 
Ayes: al-Bazian, Bohn, Gussmann, Maran, Meola, Morizawa, Pancoast, Pierce, 
Rodriguez, Tregub  
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Askary, Lippman 
Excused: None 

Appoint Bob Meola to temporarily chair the elections process.  

M/S/C: Meola, Morizawa 
Ayes: al-Bazian, Bohn, Gussmann, Maran, Meola, Morizawa, Pancoast, Pierce, 
Rodriguez, Tregub  
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Askary, Lippman 
Excused: None 

11. Election of Chair and Vice Chair of the Peace and Justice Commission

Discussion held.

Motion to continue election of chair and vice chair until the March 2020 PJC
meeting.

M/S/C: Tregub, Bohn
Ayes: al-Bazian, Bohn, Gussmann, Maran, Meola, Morizawa, Pancoast, Pierce,
Rodriguez, Tregub
Noes: None

PJC Agenda Packet, 3.2.20 -- Page 7



Peace & Justice Commission 
Minutes – February 3rd, 2020 
Page 4 of 4 

Abstain: None 
Absent: Askary, Lippman 
Excused: None 

12. Discussion and possible action on potential Council proposal to modify role
of commissions (No Action Taken)

13. Discussion following up on City Council’s consideration at 1/21/20 Council
meeting of PJC’s recommendation to adopt a resolution in opposition of the
new U.S. base construction in Henoko-Oura Bay of Okinawa (No Action
Taken)

14. Subcommittee on Socially Responsible Investments and Procurement
discussion of interim document (No Action Taken)

15. BUSD subcommittee discussion and potential appointments (No Action
Taken)

16 - 18. Communications (No Action Taken) 

19. Background Information (No Action Taken)

The meeting was adjourned at 8:22 PM.  

Respectfully Submitted,  

__________________________  
Nina Goldman, Interim Secretary  
Peace and Justice Commission 

PJC Agenda Packet, 3.2.20 -- Page 8



PJC Agenda Packet, 3.2.20 -- Page 9

Handouts from Commissioners at 2.3.20 Meeting



PJC Agenda Packet, 3.2.20 -- Page 10



PJC Agenda Packet, 3.2.20 -- Page 11



PJC Agenda Packet, 3.2.20 -- Page 12



PJC Agenda Packet, 3.2.20 -- Page 13



Resolution opposing the new U.S. base construction in Henoko-Oura Bay of Okinawa.  1	

2	
WHEREAS, the Peace and Justice Commission advises the City Council on all matters relating 3	
to the City of Berkeley's role in issues of peace and social justice (Berkeley Municipal Code 4	
Chapter 3.68.070); and  5	

WHEREAS, a new U.S. military base is being constructed in the ocean of Oura Bay1. This bay 6	
is in the Henoko region of Okinawa. It is one of the most bio-diverse ecosystems on the planet 7	
with over 5,300 species and world-renown coral reef systems. 262 of the species in Oura Bay 8	
are endangered, including the dugong2, which have been closely monitored internationally by 9	
environmental groups due to its diminishing numbers as well as its status as a designated a 10	
cultural property3 of indigenous historical value; and 11	

WHEREAS, on August 21, 2017, The 9th Circuit U.S. Court of Appeals affirmed the right of 12	
American and Japanese conservation groups and Okinawan citizens to sue to compel the U.S. 13	
military to fully consider the impacts of a new U.S. military base in Okinawa, Japan. The base 14	
would pave over some of the last remaining habitat for endangered Okinawa dugongs, ancient 15	
cultural icons for the Okinawan people. The lawsuit is part of a long-running controversy over 16	
the expansion of a U.S. Marine air base at Okinawa’s Henoko Bay. The court remanded the 17	
case to the district court for further proceedings4; and 18	

WHEREAS, on January 9, 2020, American conservation groups and residents of Okinawa filed 19	
the opening brief in an appeal of a court ruling allowing construction of a US Marine Corps air 20	
base in the Japanese island’s coastal waters. 21	

The brief, filed in the 9th Circuit Court of Appeals in San Francisco, highlights the base’s threat 22	
to the Okinawa dugong, a critically endangered marine mammal related to manatees. Building 23	
the base will involve filling in and paving over hundreds of acres of rich coral and seagrass 24	
habitat crucial to the last surviving Okinawa dugongs. 25	

Turtle Island Restoration Network, The Center for Biological Diversity, and the Japanese co-26	
plaintiffs are represented in the case by Earthjustice, which filed the appeal. The 9th Circuit 27	
ruled in 2017 that Okinawa residents deserved a full hearing on their concerns. 28	

“The Okinawa dugong, sea turtles, coral reefs, humans and the ocean environment need the 29	
U.S. justice system to guard our genuine national security by rejecting this ecologically30	
horrendous project,” said Todd Steiner, founder and executive director of Turtle Island 31	
Restoration Network5; and 32	

WHEREAS, Construction	of	the	replacement	facility	in	Okinawa	for	U.S.	Marine	Corps	Air	Station	33	
Futenma	will	take	nearly	twice	as	long	and	cost	three	times	as	much	as	the	initial	estimates.	This	makes	it	34	
certain	that	shutting	down	Futenma	will	now	be	delayed	into	the	2030s	at	the	earliest	due	to	additional	35	
work	to	improve	the	soft	ground	on	the	seafloor	in	the	site’s	offshore	areas	—	which	was	found	in	a	36	
boring	survey	three	years	ago.	The	entire	cost	of	the	project	will	balloon	from	the	initial	forecast	of	¥350	37	
billion	to	¥930	billion6;	and 38	

PJC Agenda Packet, 3.2.20 -- Page 14

Attachment C



WHEREAS, the construction of this base has been opposed by the Okinawan people 39	
repeatedly.7 Most recently on February 24, 2019, over 70% of Okinawans voted in opposition to 40	
the construction of this particular U.S. Marine Corps base outside of Camp Schwab. Still, the 41	
Japanese government, in partnership with the U.S. government, continues building this U.S. 42	
base in the ocean – dropping concrete blocks on top of precious coral and suffocating the 43	
marine habitat with dirt and concrete – causing irreversible harm to the ecosystem. It is already 44	
adversely impacting the region; contributing to species collapse and furthering environmental 45	
damage already sustained from rapid climate change; and  46	

WHEREAS, already, Okinawa has been forced to host almost 70% of U.S. military facilities in 47	
Japan8 despite consisting only 0.6% of national landmass; and   48	

WHEREAS, this treatment of Okinawa as a colonial military outpost has continued since the 49	
Japanese annexation of the once sovereign nation of the Ryūkyū Kingdom. Then during WWII, 50	
Okinawan land was destroyed in a war between U.S. and Japan, taking almost a third of the 51	
entire Okinawan population. From there, the U.S. construction of military bases began against 52	
the will of the Okinawan people and continues today9; and 53	

WHEREAS, Okinawan people have exhausted all legal and peaceful means of opposing this 54	
new base from being forced upon them – from elders staging nonviolent protests and sit-ins to 55	
Okinawan governors challenging the Japanese government through the legal system, only to be 56	
disregarded in Tokyo and Washington, D.C. Okinawan Diaspora members of Global 57	
Uchinanchu Alliance (GUA10) have come together to reach out for support in this international 58	
crisis; and  59	

WHEREAS, the City of Berkeley has expressed its solidarity with the Okinawan people by 60	
passing a resolution in support of the immediate halting of new U.S. military base construction 61	
at Henoko, Okinawa, passed through the Berkeley City Council on September 9, 2015.11  62	

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Council of the City of Berkeley directs the City 63	
Clerk to send the following message to the U.S. House Armed Services Committee: 64	

The City of Berkeley, California stands in solidarity with the people of Okinawa in demanding  65	
the immediate and complete halt of the U.S. Marine Corps base construction in Henoko, 66	
Okinawa. 67	

This military facility is being constructed upon the pristine reef of Oura Bay - among the most 68	
bio-diverse ecosystems on the planet with over 5,300 species of which 262 are endangered - 69	
including the designated cultural property, the dugong. In addition to violating the U.S. 70	
National Historic Preservation Act and the Administrative Procedure Act, it also violates the 71	
democratic will of the Okinawan people whom again voted over 70% in opposition to the 72	
construction in a February 24, 2019 referendum. 73	

This offshore construction of yet another military base on Okinawa must end now as it is 74	
already adversely impacting the region contributing to species collapse and furthering 75	

PJC Agenda Packet, 3.2.20 -- Page 15



environmental damage already sustained from rapid climate change. Okinawa has been forced 76	
to host almost 70% of US military facilities in Japan despite consisting only 0.6% of national 77	
landmass. Resources that sustain life for Okinawan communities are greatly affected and this 78	
heavy base presence alone already threatens public health and safety daily.  79	

In the protection of our ocean and precious ecosystem as well as the genuine human security 80	
and sustainability, we request the immediately stop of this base construction and ocean 81	
destruction at Henoko-Oura Bay; and   82	

FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED that the Council of the City of Berkeley Asks the City Clerk to 83	
send a copy of this resolution to Representative Barbara Lee and Senators Dianne Feinstein and 84	
Kamala Harris. 85	

86	

87	

1	“Expansion	of	US	Military	base	puts	endangered	Henoko	Bay	Dugong	at	risk	on	Okinawa,	Japan”,	May,	1,	2019	(last	update),	
https://ejatlas.org/conflict/henoko‐bay‐dugong‐or‐us‐base‐for‐okinawa	
2	Green	Peace	International,	“Okinawa:	Democracy	and	Dugongs”,	YouTube	video,	November	6,	2015,	
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=jgJ46Gzkzfk	
3	“Okinawa	Dugong	Lawsuit	Judge	asks	why	US	govt	did	not	consult	with	environmental	experts	and	Okinawans	about	Landfill,	
Construction	Impact	on	Okinawa	Dugong	Cultural	Heritage”,	June	28,	2018,	
https://tenthousandthingsfromkyoto.blogspot.com/2018/06/okinawa‐dugong‐lawsuit‐judge‐asks‐why.html	

4 Court Affirms Right to Sue U.S. Military Over New Base's Threats to Endangered Okinawa Dugong. Rare Japanese Dugongs One 
Step Closer to Finally Getting Their Day in Court: https://www.biologicaldiversity.org/news/press_releases/2017/okinawa-dugong-
08-21-2017.php

and 

Dugong Defenders to Rally Today at S.F. Hearing on U.S. Airbase’s Threat to Endangered Animals 2/3/2020): 
https://biologicaldiversity.org/w/news/press-releases/dugong-defenders-to-rally-today-at-sf-hearing-on-us-airbases-threat-to-
endangered-animals-2020-02-03/   

5 Legal Battle Begins in Appeal Challenging US Military’s Threat to Rare Okinawa Dugongs: https://seaturtles.org/legal-battle-
begins-in-appeal-challenging-u-s-bases-threat-to-rare-okinawa-dugongs/ 

6“Delays and Cost overruns at Henoko”:  https://www.japantimes.co.jp/opinion/2019/12/29/editorials/delays-cost-overruns-henoko/ 
and 
“Cost of Destructive  U.S. Airbase Project in Japan Nearly Triples: Revised Estimate Sparks new Questions About Project That 
Threatens Okinawa Dugongs”: https://biologicaldiversity.org/w/news/press-releases/cost-destructive-us-airbase-project-japan-nearly-
triples-2020-01-06/  

and 

https://www.commondreams.org/newswire/2020/01/06/cost-destructive-us-airbase-project-japan-nearly-triples  (Cost of Destructive 
U.S. Airbase Project in Japan Nearly Triples: Revised Estimate Sparks New Questions About Project That Threatens Okinawa 
Dugongs) 

and 

 “On A Firm Foundation of Mayonnaise: Human and Natural Threats to the Construction of a New U.S. Base at Henoko, Okinawa” 
3/15/18: https://apjjf.org/2018/10/Lummis.html  

PJC Agenda Packet, 3.2.20 -- Page 16



Editorial: “Henoko project clearly doomed; time to open talks with U.S.”: 
2/23/19:  http://www.asahi.com/ajw/articles/AJ201902230024.html  

and 

“Okinawa base debate ignores bigger picture”: https://www.japantimes.co.jp/news/2020/01/25/national/media-national/okinawa-base-
debate-ignores-bigger-picture/ 

7	"We	shall	overcome	(戦場ぬ止み	Ikusaba	Nu	Tudumi)”	Trailer,	YouTube	video,	October	3,	2015,	
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=FEc_D_meOBY&list=PL55Jwk9JymqyuApWq7gi08uWQKyZhK3cH&index=20&t=0s	
8	Okinawa	Prefectural	Government,	September	2011,	“US	Military	Base	Issues	in	Okinawa.”	
https://www.pref.okinawa.jp/site/chijiko/kichitai/documents/us%20military%20base%20issues%20in%20okinawa.pdf	
9	“Message	to	Obama	from	a	Veteran	in	Okinawa,”	YouTube	video,	February	29,	2016,	
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=6p5kXBod1gg&list=PL55Jwk9JymqyuApWq7gi08uWQKyZhK3cH&index=4&t=11s	

10	Global	Uchinānchu	Alliance,	https://uchinanchu.com/	

11	Resolution	in	support	of	the	immediate	halting	of	new	U.S.	military	base	construction	at	Henoko,	Okinawa,	passed	through	
the	Berkeley	City	Council	on	September	9,	2015:		https://www.cityofberkeley.info/...Council/.../2017‐05‐30_Item_34_Support_	
the_Immediate_Halting.aspx			

PJC Agenda Packet, 3.2.20 -- Page 17



1	
Resolution Opposing a US War on Iran 2	

3	
4	

WHEREAS, the Peace and Justice Commission advises the City Council on all matters relating 5	
to the City of Berkeley's role in issues of peace and social justice (Berkeley Municipal Code 6	
Chapter 3.68.070); and  7	

8	
WHEREAS, in July 2015, the United States, along with China, France, Germany, Russia, and 9	
the United Kingdom, reached a historic diplomatic accord with the Islamic Republic of Iran 10	
(hereafter, referred to as Iran) known as the Joint Comprehensive Plan of Action (JCPOA);1 11	
and  12	

13	
WHEREAS, on May 8, 2018, President Trump unilaterally withdrew the United States as a 14	
party to the JCPOA, despite the objections of all European allies;2 and 15	

16	
WHEREAS, following the U.S. unilateral withdrawal from the JCPOA, the U.S. Government 17	
reinstated severe economic sanctions on the country of Iran, including a full embargo on Iranian 18	
oil exports;3 and 19	

20	
WHEREAS, since the reinstatement of the sanctions, the Iranian economy has suffered greatly, 21	
the value of its currency has plummeted, there are shortages of essential items such as medicine, 22	
and inflation is soaring, with food costs increasing by over 50% for some basic items. Everyday 23	
people in Iran are shouldering the effects of the sanctions, with the greatest burdens felt by 24	
women, children, those with chronic illness and the elderly; 4 and 25	

26	
WHEREAS, on January 3, 2020, President Donald Trump violated domestic and international 27	
law by ordering the assassination of Iranian General Qassem Soleimani on Iraqi soil, thereby 28	
intensifying the conflict;5 and 29	

30	
WHEREAS, President Trump has threatened further strikes on up to 52 critically important 31	
sites in Iran, actions that would inevitably result in a wider and much more dangerous conflict;6 32	
and 33	

34	
WHEREAS, no state of war presently exists between the United States and Iran and any attack 35	
upon Iran without Congressional authorization would be a violation of U.S. law and the U.S. 36	
Constitution;7 and 37	

38	
WHEREAS, a war with Iran would be devastating to the people of Iran and the entire region, as 39	
well as to the safety and interests of the United States;8 and 40	

41	
WHEREAS, we have seen in the cases of the endless wars Iraq and Afghanistan that it is much 42	
easier to start a war than to end one and that the unintended consequences are enormous;9 43	

44	

PJC Agenda Packet, 3.2.20 -- Page 18

Attachment D



THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City of Berkeley expresses its opposition to a war 45	
with Iran, urges the State of California’s U.S. Congressional delegation to support all actions to 46	
prevent war with Iran, end sanctions and bring the United States back into the JCPOA and 47	
support any other diplomatic initiatives that will enhance dialogue and stability in the region; 48	
and 49	

50	
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Council of the City of Berkeley asks the City Clerk to 51	
send a copy of this resolution to Representative Barbara Lee and Senators Dianne Feinstein and 52	
Kamala Harris. 53	

54	
55	

1 Full text of the Iran nuclear deal: https://apps.washingtonpost.com/g/documents/world/full-text-of-the-iran-nuclear-deal/1651/ 

and 

The Joint Comprehensive Plan of Action: https://www.armscontrol.org/factsheets/JCPOA-at-a-glance 

2 “Trump Abandons Iran Nuclear Deal He Long Scorned:” https://www.nytimes.com/2018/05/08/world/middleeast/trump-iran-
nuclear-deal.html 

3 See footnote #2 

4 “Six charts that show how hard US sanctions have hit Iran:” https://www.bbc.com/news/world-middle-east-48119109 

5 “An expert on why the Soleimani assassination was almost certainly illegal - And why Trump likely won’t face any legal 
consequences for it.” Sean Illing:  https://www.vox.com/2020/1/3/21048012/iran-general-killed-qasem-soleimani-legality 

and 

“Does the U.S. Strike on Soleimani Break Legal Norms?” John B. Bellinger III, CFR Expert, January 6, 2020: https://www.cfr.org/in-
brief/does-us-strike-soleimani-break-legal-norms 

6 “Trump says US ready to strike 52 Iranian sites if Tehran Attacks:” www.bbc.com › news › world-middle-east-50996602 

7 Top Experts' Backgrounder: Military Action Against Iran ...	https://www.justsecurity.org/64645/top-experts-backgrounder-military-
action-against-iran-and-us-domestic-law/ 

and 

Declare War Clause, Section 8: Powers of Congress: https://constitutioncenter.org/interactive-constitution/interpretation/article-
i/clauses/753 

and 

“Iran and Presidential War Powers, Explained. Democrats want to block President Trump from unilaterally starting a war with Iran 
and have turned to a mostly untested law:” https://www.nytimes.com/2020/01/06/us/politics/war-powers-resolution-iran.html 

and 

PJC Agenda Packet, 3.2.20 -- Page 19



8“The frightening reality of a war with Iran”	By Michael Morell and Adm. James A. “Sandy” Winnefeld Jr., USN (Ret.) — 07/14/19:	
https://thehill.com/opinion/national-security/452905-the-frightening-reality-of-a-war-with-iran 	

and 

“What a War With Iran Would Look Like. “ Ilan Goldenberg June 4, 2019: https://www.foreignaffairs.com/articles/iran/2019-06-
04/what-war-iran-would-look  

9 “The Effects and Consequences of Congress’ Endless Permissions for War,” Matthew Hoh Posted on December 09, 2019: 
https://original.antiwar.com/matthew_hoh/2019/12/08/the-effects-and-consequences-of-congress-endless-permissions-for-war/ 

and 

“Putting an end to America’s endless wars”,   The Editorial Board, November 9, 2017: 
https://www.ocregister.com/2017/11/09/putting-an-end-to-americas-endless-wars/  

“The Senate Rejects Outsourcing War Powers to Trump - Eight Republican senators join Democrats to declare that Trump has no 
authority to attack Iran without congressional approval.” The Nation, February 14, 2020, John Nichols, 
https://www.thenation.com/article/politics/war-powers-senate-iran/?eType=EmailBlastContent&eId=9584e77c-151e-4f3e-870b-
d480bcaa1eed&utm_campaign=SproutSocial&utm_content=thenation&utm_medium=social&utm_source=twitter 

PJC Agenda Packet, 3.2.20 -- Page 20



Proposed 2020 Peace and Justice Commission Project: 
Social Justice Framework on Human Needs in Berkeley 

Summary: With approval of the city council, co-convene a conference together with other human 
needs commissions, CBO’s, academic partners, and as appropriate City staff and leaders in the 
spring or fall of 2020.   

Goal:  Define social-justice and human rights solutions to human needs crises facing the City of 
Berkeley. 

Primary areas of focus:  Housing, homelessness, public health, mental health, public education, 
economic justice, public safety, disability, environmental justice. 

Format:  The conference will hear one presentation on each focus area.  Community-authored 
papers are also encouraged. 

Requirements:   

1. Each presentation will lay out a transformative proposal rooted in a specific focus area.  The
presentation should highlight how the proposal will promote equity, and social justice in the
spheres of racial justice, feminism, LGBTQ+ issues, disability justice, labor, youth and elder
rights.

2. Each presentation should take an integrated approach, as pioneered in the transdisciplinary
framework of public health.  Presenters should strive to show the positive effects of their
proposal on the other eight areas of focus.  Also, they should show the required programmatic
changes in the other areas of focus that are required for their areas of focus.

3. Presentations should include these aspects:
a. a problem definition regarding the current state of the focus area
b. a transformative vision of the desired state of affairs at a future date, e.g. 2050
c. a roadmap to the transformation, including quick fixes that could be implemented in
the near term

4. The presentations should take into account the likely catastrophic direction for the physical
and economic environments, and the negative effects of those twin disasters on the country’s
politics and social psychology.

5. In developing the proposals, the presenters should engage with stakeholders in their areas of
focus, including experts, practitioners, consumers, policy-makers, and advocates, to verify the
assumptions in their proposals.

Target audience: COB stakeholders and the general public 

Follow-up: Commission representatives and possibly a steering committee will integrate the 
presentations into an actionable package 

Outcome:  an integrated package of policy outlines for social-justice  

PJC Agenda Packet, 3.2.20 -- Page 21

Attachment E



1

Goldman, Nina

From: Goldman, Nina
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 8:33 AM
To: Goldman, Nina
Subject: FW: Hi. Please forward this anti-nuclear petition to the PJC members.

Dear PJC Commissioners: 

Below please find information being forwarded at the request of Commissioner Diana Bohn. 

Nina Goldman, Manager 
Berkeley’s 2020 Vision: Equity in Education 
Peace and Justice Commission, Interim Secretary 
City Manager’s Office 
2180 Milvia Street, 5th Floor 
Berkeley, CA  94704 
Office: (510) 981‐7537 
Cell: (510) 859‐6862 
ngoldman@cityofberkeley.info  
www.cityofberkeley.info/2020‐vision 

From: Diana [mailto:nicca@igc.org]  
Sent: Sunday, February 16, 2020 11:38 AM 
To: Goldman, Nina <NGoldman@cityofberkeley.info> 
Subject: Hi. Please forward this anti‐nuclear petition to the PJC members. 

HI. Please send this out to the PJC members. 
THANKS! 
diana 

 Codepink Golden Gate is an ally in the campaign to keep nuclear power out of the mix of clean energy in the 
East Bay. Some East Bay mayors are pushing to include PG&E‘s toxic nuclear power from Diablo Canyon 
nuclear plant. Taking nuclear power into the mix would assure that PG&E keeps Diablo open as long as possible. 
And we want it shut now, this year. 
Please sign this petition and forward it to your friends. Thank you so much. 
Together we will shut Diablo in 2020. 

https://actionnetwork.org/petitions/keep-community-choice-energy-nuclear-free-close-diablo-canyon-
now?hash=94928a0ef82bf26aa01023bd8063b923 

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone 

PJC Agenda Packet, 3.2.20 -- Page 22

Attachment F



1

Goldman, Nina

From: Goldman, Nina
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 4:04 PM
To: Goldman, Nina
Subject: FW: Please send this to PJC members: Fw: Add your name to save the Okinawa dugong

Below please find a communication from Commissioner Diana Bohn. 

Nina Goldman, Manager 
Berkeley’s 2020 Vision: Equity in Education 
Peace and Justice Commission, Interim Secretary 
City Manager’s Office 
2180 Milvia Street, 5th Floor 
Berkeley, CA  94704 
Office: (510) 981‐7537 
Cell: (510) 859‐6862 
ngoldman@cityofberkeley.info  
www.cityofberkeley.info/2020‐vision 

From: Diana [mailto:nicca@igc.org]  
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 4:01 PM 
To: Goldman, Nina <NGoldman@cityofberkeley.info> 
Subject: Please send this to PJC members: Fw: Add your name to save the Okinawa dugong 

Hi. Please send this petition to PJC members. THANKS See you soon. 
diana 

-----Forwarded Message-----  
From: Annalisa Batanides Tuel from Turtle Island Restoration Network 
Sent: Feb 5, 2020 12:32 PM  
To: nicca@igc.org  
Subject: Add your name to save the Okinawa dugong  

Save endangered dugongs from the construction of a U.S. military base 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

Dear Diana, 

On Monday more than 70 activists, students, lawyers, environmental organizations, 
advocates from Japan, and local Okinawan activists took to the streets of San 
Francisco with Turtle Island Restoration Network to stand for the Okinawa dugong. 

PJC Agenda Packet, 3.2.20 -- Page 23

Attachment G



2

The Okinawa dugong is a critically endangered relative of the manatee that holds a 
central place in the culture of Okinawa, Japan. In 1997 it was estimated that there 
may have been as few as 50 Okinawa dugongs left in the world; more recent 
surveys have only been able to conclude at least three dugongs remain in Okinawa. 

But the last remaining population of these marine mammals are facing a grave threat 
from the U.S. Department of Defense, which is planning to construct and operate a 
Marine Corps base in the Japanese island’s shallow coastal waters. 

Building the base will involve filling in and paving over hundreds of acres of 
rich coral and seagrass habitat critical to the survival of dugongs and several 
species of endangered sea turtles. Please join us in demanding the U.S. 
military save the last remaining dugongs by halting this 
environmentally,  culturally, and politically disastrous project. 

To help protect you r 
privacy, Micro so ft Office 
prevented au tomatic  
download of this pictu re 
from the Internet.

Dugongs have long been revered by native Okinawans and even celebrated as 
“sirens” that bring friendly warnings of tsunamis. The dugong is listed as an object of 
national cultural significance under Japan’s Law for the Protection of Cultural 
Properties. 

Under the National Historic Preservation Act and international law, however, the 
United States must avoid or mitigate harm to places or things of cultural significance 
to another country. That is why the U.S. Department of Defense’s base plan is 
currently facing legal action by TIRN, the Center for Biological Diversity and 
residents of Okinawa. 

At Monday’s rally, we heard compelling speeches from local Okinawan professors, 
activists and students, and a buddhist priest on topics surrounding the Okinawan 
diaspora, militarism in Okinawa, and the implications of the new base for both 
Okinawans and dugongs. The rally concluded with music from a local Okinawan 
professor played on the sanshin, an Okinawan musical instrument. 

TIRN and local environmental organizations also spoke, chanted, made noise, and 
held signs in solidarity with the people of Okinawa and the critically endangered 
dugong. 

The message was clear: losing the Okinawa dugong would result in the loss of 
both cultural heritage and an ancient ocean creature. 

PJC Agenda Packet, 3.2.20 -- Page 24



3

Please join us in this fight Diana, and urge the U.S. Department of Defense to 
stand with the Okinawan people and to save the last remaining Okinawa 
dugongs by halting this horrendous project. 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download 
of this picture from the Internet.

Thank you for your support, 

     Annalisa Batanides Tuel 
     Policy & Advocacy Manager 
     Turtle Island Restoration Network 

Join Our Network 

To help protect you r 
privacy, Micro so ft Office 
prevented au tomatic  
download of this pictu re 
from the Internet.

To help protect you r 
privacy, Micro so ft Office 
prevented au tomatic  
download of this pictu re 
from the Internet.

To help protect you r 
privacy, Micro so ft Office 
prevented au tomatic  
download of this pictu re 
from the Internet.

To help protect you r 
privacy, Micro so ft Office 
prevented au tomatic  
download of this pictu re 
from the Internet.

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

To help protect you r 
privacy, Micro so ft Office 
prevented au tomatic  
download of this pictu re 
from the Internet.

To help protect you r 
privacy, Micro so ft Office 
prevented au tomatic  
download of this pictu re 
from the Internet.

To help protect you r 
privacy, Micro so ft Office 
prevented au tomatic  
download of this pictu re 
from the Internet.

Turtle Island Restoration Network 
PO Box 370, Forest Knolls, CA 94933 

415.663.8590 
info@seaturtles.org .  

To help protect you r 
privacy, Micro so ft Office 
prevented au tomatic  
download of this pictu re 
from the Internet.

UNSUBSCRIBE 

To help protect you r 
privacy, Micro so ft Office 
prevented au tomatic  
download of this pictu re 
from the Internet.
supporter

To help protect you r 
privacy, Micro so ft Office 
prevented au tomatic  
download of this pictu re 
from the Internet.

PJC Agenda Packet, 3.2.20 -- Page 25



1

Goldman, Nina

From: Goldman, Nina
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2020 8:40 AM
To: Goldman, Nina
Subject: FW: 03.2.20 DRAFT Sanctuary City Task Force Agenda.docx

Dear PJC Commissioners: 

Below please find a communication that I am forwarding at the request of Vice Chair George Lippman. 

Nina Goldman, Manager 
Berkeley’s 2020 Vision: Equity in Education 
Peace and Justice Commission, Interim Secretary 
City Manager’s Office 
2180 Milvia Street, 5th Floor 
Berkeley, CA  94704 
Office: (510) 981‐7537 
Cell: (510) 859‐6862 
ngoldman@cityofberkeley.info  
www.cityofberkeley.info/2020‐vision 

On Tue, Feb 18, 2020 at 4:59 PM J. George Lippman <george@igc.org> wrote: 

Nina, would you be willing to forward this message to the members of Peace and Justice to ask 
if anyone is able to attend this meeting on behalf of the Commission?  I’d be willing to talk with 
the volunteer prior to that meeting. 

George Lippman 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Trachtenberg, Tano" <TTrachtenberg@cityofberkeley.info> 
Subject: 03.2.20 DRAFT Sanctuary City Task Force Agenda.docx 
Date: February 18, 2020 at 4:44:09 PM PST 

Greetings All, 

We hope you are able to join us for a reconvening of the Sanctuary City Task Force 
on Tuesday, March 3rd from 4:00‐5:30pm at 2180 Milvia St. Berkeley CA. 

Attached is a draft agenda. 

The agenda reflects the feedback I have received from Task Force members so far. 
While the agenda may appear light, the proposed topics are important ones. It has 
been a while since we convened and it is always good to bring people together and 
connect with new members.  

PJC Agenda Packet, 3.2.20 -- Page 26

Attachment H



2

We welcome any additional agenda items so please review this and submit any 
additional agenda items you would like to discuss as well as materials you want 
circulated with the group by Tuesday, February 25th.  So far I have not heard of any 
specific state or federal legislative updates, however if there are issues you are 
interested please share and we can ask our partner to provide some background and 
insight. 

In the meantime, please do not hesitate to reach out with any questions. 

If there are representatives that should be added or removed from this list please let 
me know that as well. 

We hope to see you in a few weeks. 

Best, 

Tano 

‐‐ 
Tano Trachtenberg 
Legislative Aide 
Office of Mayor Jesse Arreguin 
City of Berkeley 
2180 Milvia Street, 5th Floor 
(510) 981‐7107 phone
Ttrachtenberg@cityofberkeley.info
www.jessearreguin.com

--  
Sent from Gmail Mobile 

PJC Agenda Packet, 3.2.20 -- Page 27


	PJC Agenda March 2020.pdf
	A. PJC Roster for Commission Distribution.pdf
	Sheet1

	B. PJC February 3, 2020 DRAFT PJC Minutes.pdf
	B. part 2. commissioner handouts.pdf
	B. part 2. commissioner handouts
	DOC022720-001.pdf

	C. Resolution opposing the new Military base in Okinawa.pdf
	D. Resolution Opposing a US War on Iran.pdf
	E. Proposed PJ Project--human needs framework.pdf
	F. 2.16.20 email from Diana Bohn re petition to Keep East Bay Community Choice Energy Nuclear-Free.pdf
	G. 2.21.20 email from Diana Bohn re Save the Okinawa Dugong.pdf
	H. 2.18.20 email from George Lippman re Sanctuary City Task Force Agenda.pdf



